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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 9002016LEADEVALS
for

LEAD EVALUATION SERVICES
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on May 11, 2016 and May 13, 2016
	This County of Alameda, Healthy Homes Department, RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Field Sampling Plan:

· Page 4: Added clarifying notes on window sampling.

Note on windows: Where windows are identified as lead hazards and their condition is such that interim controls are not possible or permanent abatement by replacement is the recommended option over interim controls, each such window should have XRF readings to document lead-based paint along with condition determination to establish the window as a hazard. Windows to be replaced should be photographed to document their condition. For windows that are not readily accessible for XRF testing but have a similar painting history to other nearby windows and have clear substrate deterioration, these should be documented with clear photographs.
· Page 7: Removed references to “troughs” in risk assessment sampling, added clarifying language regarding “troughs.”
Living Room

· Window sill (or trough) of Living Room.  Collect sample from the sill (or trough).
Kitchen 

· Window sill (or trough). Collect sample from the sill (or trough).
Bedroom #1 - Bedroom of the youngest child.  

· Window sill (or trough) . Collect sample from the sill (or trough).
Other room (used by the youngest child) 

· Window sill (or trough):  Collect sample from the sill (or trough)
· Added clarifying notes on window sampling.

Window sills, not troughs, should be sampled for risk assessment purposes per HUD Office of Lead Hazard Control and Healthy Housing recommendation as dust sampling of troughs for a risk assessment is not indicative of a correlated hazard present, only that cleaning was not sufficient. There are too many contributory sources possible for a trough sample.

Lead Inspection Risk Assessment Template:

· Page 8-10: Added Cost and Feasibility section.

Cost and Feasibility: The owner may select from a variety of options for addressing lead hazards and lead-based paint based on their priorities and available funding. A long term investment may require a large up-front capital outlay but may be less expensive to maintain in the long run while those who are unable to make that investment may choose to opt for shorter-term measures that require a smaller initial outlay and more frequent monitoring and repairs. Another factor to consider is when lead treatments can be combined with other priorities and property improvements such as energy conservation or security or safety improvements or larger scale repairs.

The following information is provided to assist in making an informed decision on this complex issue. Costs for various treatments may vary by location and market conditions, making cost estimates difficult. Costs for different treatment options are described in terms of “lower initial cost,” “middle initial cost,” and “higher initial cost.”

In addition, the following treatments are unlikely to be effective without repairing underlying or causative conditions or changing usage or behavior patterns. 

· Repainting or encapsulating an area of deteriorated paint caused by moisture problems (leaky roof, poor vapor barrier, uncorrected plumbing problem, window air conditioner, etc.) without correcting the moisture problem first.

· Repainting or encapsulating an area subject to impact and friction.

· Repainting or encapsulating deteriorated paint or varnish without preparing the surface first.

· Attaching encapsulants or enclosures to deteriorating structural members that may not be able to support the integrity of the enclosure or the additional weight of the encapsulant.

· Applying liquid encapsulants to deteriorated substrates.

· Replacing window sashes in frames that are severely deteriorated.

· Mulching or covering lead-contaminated soil in areas where pets tend to sleep or dig.

· Planting grass seed in high-traffic areas.

· Treatments in properties which are frequently damaged.

Interim controls, as defined by HUD and the State of California, means a set of measures designed to temporarily reduce human exposure to lead-based paint hazards and/or lead containing materials. These activities include, but are not limited to: paint
Lower Initial Cost:

· Paint stabilization, component and/or substrate repairs/paint 

· Paint and varnish repairs, the removal
· Removal of dust-lead hazards, renovation, remodeling, maintenance, covering surfaces with sheet goods or carpeting with underlayment and fastening materials as appropriate, installation of coil stock, temporary
· Temporary containment, and also extensive
· Extensive and specialized cleaning and ongoing lead-based paint maintenance activities.
· On-going lead based paint maintenance
Interim controls for soil include, but are not limited to, the following measures: 

· Land use controls: Alter the use pattern of the yard through land use controls such as fencing, warning signs, changes in administrative practices, creation of alternative play areas (such as decking), and thorny bushes. An option for play areas and picnic areas with contaminated bare soils is to create raised wooden platforms.
Middle Initial Cost:

· Component and/or substrate repairs

· Maintenance

· Covering surfaces with sheet goods or carpeting with underlayment and fastening materials as appropriate

· Installation of coil stock

· Renovation or remodeling

Middle Initial Cost interim controls for soil include:

· Extensive fencing

· Raised wooden platform play areas

Other measures as are described in the HUD Guidelines Chapter 11, Interim Controls, and Appendix 7.4.

Abatement, as defined by HUD and the State of California (“Permanent Abatement”), means any set of measures designed to permanently eliminate lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards (a minimum of 20 years). These activities include, but are not necessarily limited to: the removal


Middle Initial Cost permanent abatement methods include:

· Encapsulation of lead-based paint with approved products

Higher Initial Cost permanent abatement methods include:

· Removal of lead-based paint from substrates and components, the replacement
· Replacement of components or fixtures with lead containing materials and/or lead containing paint, the permanent
· Permanent enclosure of lead-based paint with construction materials, the encapsulation of lead-based paint with approved products, and the removal
· Removal or permanent covering (concrete or asphalt) of soil-lead hazards.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1)
Will the County select the lowest bid?

A1) 
Cost is one factor but proposals will be rated according to the process laid out in the RFP (see p. 10). RFP page 4: “Multiple firms may be used to accomplish the required lead evaluations as necessary.”

Q2)
How many firms has the ACHHD used in the past?

A2)
The County selected four firms in the last RFP process. Two of those firms currently have active contracts with the ACHHD.

Q3) 
Is there a preference for local or small business?

A3)
No. The funding source (HUD) does not allow geographic preferences. However, Local, Small and Emerging businesses are encouraged to submit proposals.

Q4)
The number of units to be tested is 350. Is that per year or over the four year contract?

A4)
RFP page 4: “The ACHHD projects that this will require the evaluation of lead-based paint and lead-based paint hazards in an estimated 350 pre-1978 housing units over the contract period.” The contract period is four years.

Q5)
Will the contracts with the current firms be continuing or will they end this year?

A5)
The contracts with the current firms expire August 2, 2016.

Q6)
When will the new contract start?

A6)
Per the Calendar of Events on page 8, the projected Contract Start Date is August 2, 2016. This is an approximate date.

Q7)
Does the 350 housing units include the 110 clearances?

A7)
No, the 350 projected housing units does not include the 110 clearances. See RFP Page 4 and the Bid Form.

Q8)
Will the County provide access to the units for clearances?

A8)
Per RFP page 18, Item R. 1: “The Contractor will be required to schedule all lead evaluations with property owners, tenants, and contractors under the direction of the ACHHD.” The Contractor will be expected to notify the County when there are barriers and challenges to scheduling the lead evaluations. Some lead evaluations may be pre-scheduled and requested for a specific day and time.

Q9)
Is the contract term four years with a two year renewal option?

A9)
RFP page 4: “The County intends to award four-year contracts (with option to renew)…” and RFP page 14, L.2.: “By mutual agreement, any contract which may be awarded pursuant to this RFP, may be extended for an additional two-year term at agreed prices with all other terms and conditions remaining the same.”

Q10)
The Bid Form references a Spanish-language report. Is that a requirement?

A10)
RFP page 5: “Consultants with Spanish-language report capability may be asked to prepare a Spanish-language version of the report using ACHHD-supplied Spanish-language template.” Spanish language capacity is desired but is not required. 

Q11)
What is cut-off for the written questions?

A11)
Per the Calendar of Events on RFP page 8, written questions are due by 5:00 PM on May 17, 2016.

Q12)
Will attendees at the Wednesday Networking/Bidders conference be released to the attendees at the Friday Networking/Bidders conference?

A12)
Yes. Attendees at both conferences will be listed in the Addendum.

Q13)
On the lab requirements do you want a copy of the certifications of qualifications listed on page #5?

A13)
It is not necessary to provide a copy of laboratory certifications or qualifications with the proposal. The use of the Contractor’s laboratory for sample analysis is at the ACHHD’s discretion and laboratory certifications and qualifications will be required if the ACHHD elects to exercise that option.

Q14)
Do we use our own chain of custody?

A14)
A standard ACHHD chain of custody form shall be used.

Q15)
Samples turn around, can I use my turn around time? (Do not have a 120 hour turn around).

A15)
If the ACHHD approves the option of the Contractor to use their own lab contract, the proposed per sample price listed by the Contractor in the Additional Services section of the Bid Form must be for the projected turn-around time. This turn-around time may be less than or equal to the standard 120 hour turnaround for risk assessments so that report may be completed in a timely manner.

Q16)
Do we get paid for Spanish report?

A16)
Yes. For those Contractors with Spanish-language report capability, there is a location on the Bid Form for proposing a cost for a Spanish-language report using the ACHHD-supplied template. As noted above, Spanish language capacity is desired but is not required. Contractors without Spanish-language report capacity should enter “N/A” in this location.

Q17)
Do we have to have two cost form? (one without dust and soil samples and one with dust and soil samples)

A17)
No. The base proposal for lead inspection risk assessments per unit shall not include laboratory analysis. Costs for analysis on a per-sample basis shall be listed under Additional Services. Laboratory analysis turn-around shall be 120 hours or less. A Contractor that does not have or does not want to use their own lab contract should enter “N/A” in this location.

The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Intertek/PSI, Inc.

4703 Tidewater Ave., Suite B

Oakland, CA 94601
	Jerry Stallworth (L.J.) 
	Phone: (510) 434-9200

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Jerry.Stallworth@psiusa.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: NA

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	Oaks Environmental Testing

P.O.Box 31643

Oakland, CA 94604
	Maribel Robles     
	Phone: (510) 834-1638

	
	
	
	E-Mail: oaksenvironemtnaltesting@msn.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: NA

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	ACC Environmental Consultants, Inc.

7977 Capwell Drive, Suite 100

Oakland, CA 94601
	Sarah Wilson      
	Phone: (510) 638-8400 ext. 102

	
	
	
	E-Mail: swilson@accenv.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: NA

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	4. 
	Sensible Environmental Solutions

1116 Willow Pass Court

Concord, CA 94520


	Jaime Warren
	Phone: (925) 391-7559

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jaime@sensibleinc.net FORMTEXT 

  
   


	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: NA 

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:  No 
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EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 9022016LEADEVALS – LEAD EVALUATION SERVICES
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP. This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	ATC Associates, Inc.
	6602 Owens Drive, Suite 100

Pleasanton, CA 94588 

	Benchmark Environmental Engineering


	4695 Chabot Drive, Ste. 200

Pleasanton, CA  94588

	Enviroteam


	141 Payot Court

Alameda, CA  94502

	Oaks Environmental Testing
	PO Box 31643

Oakland, CA  94604

	Vista Environmental Consulting, Inc.


	3911 Harrison Street

Oakland, CA 94611

	Essel Technology Services


	1305 Franklin St.

Oakland, CA 94612

	Environmental Lead Detection
	330 Townsend St., Suite 112

San Francisco, CA 94107

	Forensic Analytical Consulting


	3777 Depot Rd. #413

Hayward, CA  94545



	IHI Environmental


	1260 45th St.

Emeryville, CA  94608

	ACC Environmental Consultants


	7977 Capwell Dr., Ste. #100

Oakland, CA  94621



	Environmental Lead Detect, Inc.


	330 Townsend St., Ste. #112

San Francisco, CA  94107


2000 Embarcadero, Suite 300 ( Oakland, CA 94606
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